
From: linetremblay@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: edover@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Re:
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 5:05:14 PM
Attachments: _.png

_.png
CHR 2011_rev00.pdf
AH-Letter-PM-022.pdf

Ed,

We are aware of this CHR, however, an AH letter (copy enclosed) to update it was issued on
18 June.

Regards

Line Tremblay
Senior Contract Coordinator
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 778-6698 f. 709 754-0787
e. LineTremblay@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

AH-Letter-PM-022.pdf

 

Ed Over---07/22/2015 04:15:15 PM---Line, Here is the CHR

 

From: Ed Over/LCP/NLHydro

To: Line Tremblay/NLHydro@NLHYDRO,

Date: 07/22/2015 04:15 PM

Subject: 

 

Line,

 

Here is the CHR

Ed Over
Sr. Advisor-Commercial Strategies
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
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Thread


Thread Mail No Type Subject From Recipients Status Date 


 ANDRITZH-
EMAIL-000859 


Email CH0032 - 001 - Notification 
of Delays / Possible delay to 
milestone date (AH Letter - 
PM 001) 


Ms Mary Grace 
Balenzano - 
ANDRITZ HYDRO 


Mr Scott 
O'Brien - 
Nalcor Energy 


N/A 11/09/2014 


  


Email - ANDRITZH-EMAIL-000859 


CH0032 - 001 - Notification of Delays / Possible delay to milestone date (AH Letter - PM 001)  


From Ms Mary Grace Balenzano - ANDRITZ HYDRO


To Mr Scott O'Brien - Nalcor Energy


 Cc (8) Mathieu Bertrand - ANDRITZ HYDRO 


Lucio D'Alessandro - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Johann Hary - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mrs Nicole Hu - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mr Bill Mavromatis - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mr Bruce Drover - Nalcor Energy


Adam Kavanagh - Nalcor Energy


Ms Line Tremblay - Nalcor Energy


Sent Thursday, 11 September 2014  7:27:45 PM BST (GMT +01:00) 


Status N/A


File Attachments (1) 


 
Zip Download 


 File Name


 gfedc  AH Letter - PM 001.pdf


Message 


Hi-  
  Please find attached letter AH Letter - PM 001; Notification of Delays / possible delay to 
milestone date. 
 


Page 1 of 2


9/11/2014https://uk1.aconex.co.uk/SendCorrespondence







Regards, 
Mary Grace Balenzano 
Document Controller  
  


Attributes 


Attribute 1 Letter (LTR)


Attribute 2 CH0032-001 Intake and Powerhouse Gates


NOTES  


Page 2 of 2


9/11/2014https://uk1.aconex.co.uk/SendCorrespondence











Muskrat Falls Corporation 
Corporate Office 


SOO Columbus Drive 


P.O. Box 15000, Stn. A 


St. John's, NL Canada A1B 0M4 


Lower Churchill Project Operations Office 


350 Torbay Road, Suite 2 


St. John's, NI Canada Al A 4E1 


15 December, 2014 	 LTR-CH0032001-0009 


ANDRITZ HYDRO LTD. 


6100 Trans-Canada Hwy. 


Pointe-Claire, Quebec 


H9R 1B9 


Attn: Mr. Mathieu Bertrand 


Subject: 	Agreement CH0032-001 


Supply and Install Powerhouse and Spillway Hydro-Mechanical Equipment 


Exhibit 9 — Interface and Milestone Schedule - Revision 


Dear Mr. Bertrand, 


With respect to Interface No.I1A — Upstream of Spillway ready for start of Hydromechanical 


Works of Exhibit 9 — Interface and Milestone Schedule of the above-noted Agreement, Company 


advises that the contractual date of 16 February 2015 is currently forecasted for middle to late Q2 


2015. We will be scheduling meetings with our civil contractor and yourself early in 2015 to refine 


the actual date. 


Company requires Andritz Hydro Ltd. to take into consideration the above while planning to 


perform the Work. 


Yours truly, 


Scott O'B 
Project Manager — Muskrat Falls Generation 


Project Delivery Team 


Lower Churchill Project 


a Nalcor Energy company 







Thread


Thread Mail No Type Subject From Recipients Status Date


! ANDRITZH-
EMAIL-001207


Email CH0032: Response to 
letter: LTR-CH0032001-
009


Ms Mary Grace 
Balenzano - 
ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mr Bruce Drover 
- Nalcor Energy


N/A 12/19/14


Construction Management
Nalcor Energy
350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
St. John's, NL


A1A 4E1 Canada


Email (Confidential) ANDRITZH-EMAIL-001207


 To (4) Mr Bruce Drover - Nalcor Energy(Confidential) 


Mr Frank Gillespie - Nalcor Energy(Confidential)


Mr Scott O'Brien - Nalcor Energy(Confidential)


Ms Line Tremblay - Nalcor Energy(Confidential)


 Cc (3) Mathieu Bertrand - ANDRITZ HYDRO(Confidential) 


Lucio D'Alessandro - ANDRITZ HYDRO(Confidential)


Mrs Nicole Hu - ANDRITZ HYDRO(Confidential)


From Ms Mary Grace Balenzano - ANDRITZ HYDRO(Confidential)


Sent Friday, December 19, 2014   9:49:21 PM GMT (GMT +00:00) 


Attribute 1 Letter (LTR)


Attribute 2 CH0032-001 Intake and Powerhouse Gates


Status N/A


Subject CH0032: Response to letter: LTR-CH0032001-009 


File Attachments (1)


Zip Download


 AH Letter - PM 003.pdf


Hi-


   please see attached the Andritz response to letter: LTR-CH0032001-009.


Regards,
Mary Grace Balenzano


Document Controller


Refer To Mail No From From Organization Subject
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2014-12-22https://uk1.aconex.co.uk/ViewCorrespondence?Correspondence_ID=277858939&CORR...











Thread


Thread Mail No Type Subject From Recipients Status Date


ANDRITZH-
EMAIL-001243


Email CH0032: AH 
Letter - PM 004


Ms Mary Grace Balenzano 
- ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mr Scott O'Brien - 
Nalcor Energy


N/A 1/9/15


Construction Management


Nalcor Energy
350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
St. John's, NL
A1A 4E1 Canada


Email ANDRITZH-EMAIL-001243


To Mr Scott O'Brien - Nalcor Energy 


 Cc (7) Mathieu Bertrand - ANDRITZ HYDRO 


Lucio D'Alessandro - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mrs Nicole Hu - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mr Bill Mavromatis - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Mr Bruce Drover - Nalcor Energy


Mr Frank Gillespie - Nalcor Energy


Ms Line Tremblay - Nalcor Energy


From Ms Mary Grace Balenzano - ANDRITZ HYDRO


Sent Friday, January 9, 2015   9:17:01 PM GMT (GMT +00:00) 


Attribute 1 Letter (LTR)


Attribute 2 CH0032-001 Intake and Powerhouse Gates


Status N/A


Subject CH0032: AH Letter - PM 004 


File Attachments (1)


Zip Download


 AH Letter - PM 004.PDF


Hi-


  please find a letter regarding the Exhibit 9 - Interface Milestone Schedule - Revision, AH request for Change order.


Regards,
Mary Grace Balenzano
Document Controller


Refer To Mail No From From Organization Subject


Page 1 of 2


2015-01-14https://uk1.aconex.co.uk/ViewCorrespondence?Correspondence_ID=277908993&CORR...













		Attachment 3 - LTR-CH0032001-0009.pdf

		Page 1




















Lower Churchill Project
t. 416-252-5315 Ext. 53675 
e. EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
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
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Page 1 of 1

2014-12-22https://uk1.aconex.co.uk/ViewCorrespondence?Correspondence_ID=277858939&CORR...

CIMFP Exhibit P-02900 Page 9



CIMFP Exhibit P-02900 Page 10



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
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